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ADDENDUM NUMBER 4  
Request for Bid: Veterans Memorial Park Trails Improvements Project – Blue Trail 
Raised Boardwalk (November 2015) 
 
 
Date this Addendum Issued: Monday, Nov. 24, 2015 
From: Philip Hervey, Town Planner, Barrington, RI 
283 County Road, Barrington, RI 
(401) 247-1900 x347 (office) 
phervey@barrington.ri.gov (e-mail) 
 
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 
●  This Addendum constitutes an integral part of the above-referenced Request for Bid and 

shall be read in conjunction with the Request. 
●  Where inconsistent with the original Request, or any subsequent Addendum, this 

Addendum shall govern. 
●  It is the responsibility of all Proposers to conform to this Addendum. 
●  Unless specifically changed herein, all other requirements of the Request shall remain in 

full force and effect and can only be modified if in writing. 
 
 
PURPOSE OF THIS ADDENDUM: To respond to questions received by the Town, as 
follows: 
 
Q1. Will the contactor be required to install tree protection fence as detailed on sheet 2 of 2? If 
so which trees are to be protected? 

A. Only Large Trees (over 12” DBH) that fall within the 10’ wide Temporary Limit of 
Disturbance, as outlined on Detail 4, Sheet 2 of the Construction Drawings, shall require 
Tree Protection As per General Note 1b on Sheet 1 of the Construction Drawings, final 
alignment of pathway and boardwalk shall be adjusted in field to avoid all large 
vegetation to the greatest extent practicable. 

 
Q2. Will the boardwalk location and its access route be cleared? 

A. Route to boardwalk shall be cleared by others prior to construction. Only limited 
removal of small brush and pruning of vegetation will be required within the alignment 
of the proposed boardwalk.  As noted above, the final alignment of the boardwalk shall 
avoid large vegetation to the greatest extent practicable. 

 
Q3. Will stainless steel deck screws be acceptable? 

A. As outlined in Section 02766, Subsection 2.02D of the Project Manual, Stainless Steel 
Deck Screws are acceptable. No aluminum fasteners or hardware shall be used in 
construction of any pressure treated wood members. 

 
Q4. Will the erosion control measures be limited to the area of disturbance around the 
boardwalk only? 

A. Yes 
 
Q5. Will Storage of Materials be allowed on the adjacent YMCA Property? 

A. Two (2), to three (3) parking spaces within the western parking lot of the YMCA 
(adjacent to the trail alignment) shall be made available during construction if needed for 
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storage of materials until construction completion.  Contractor shall coordinate with the 
Town, who will in turn coordinate with the YMCA, if this storage ability is requested. 

 
 
END OF THIS ADDENDUM 

11/24/15 
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